
    

  
  
  

  
HHeeaalltthh  SSeerrvviicceess  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

JJaayy  HHaallll  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
TTaazzeewweellll  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  BBooaarrdd  RRoooomm  

                                                                    2211330066  IILL  RRoouuttee  99  
                                TTrreemmoonntt,,  IILL  6611556688--99225522  

              TThhuurrssddaayy,,  MMaarrcchh  1144,,  22002244  ––  55::3300  pp..mm..  
  

  
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes of the January 11, 2024 meeting  
 
III. Public Comment 
 
IV. Departmental Reports 
  
                AAnniimmaall  CCoonnttrrooll  

  
A. Reports  

 
Health Department  

  
A. Report 

 
B. Potential health services meeting change for April.   

  
        EEnnvviirroonnmmeennttaall  HHeeaalltthh  
  

A. Report  
  
        SSoolliidd  WWaassttee  
  

A. Report  
 

HS-24-07    B. Recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to East  
     Peoria for curbside recycling  
 
HS-24-08    C. Recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Morton  
     for curbside recycling  
 
HS-24-09    D. Recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Village of  
     Creve Coeur for curbside recycling  
 
HS-24-10    E. Recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Pekin for  
     curbside recycling  
 
 

1



  
 
HS-24-11    F. Recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to  
     Washington for curbside recycling  
 
HS-24-12    G. Recommend to approve the annual recycling collection programs 

   
          

      V.  Unfinished Business 
 
   VI.  Recess  
  

  
Members:   Chairman Jay Hall, Greg Sinn, Sam Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg Longfellow,  

Roy Paget, Sierra Smith 

2



Minutes pending committee approval   
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room 
Thursday, January 11, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Hall, Greg Longfellow, Greg Sinn, Sierra 

Smith 
 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Vivian Hagaman, Roy Paget 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator 
 Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Melissa Goetze, Health Dept. 
    Stacy Thompson, Environmental Health 
     
 
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 

approve the minutes of the November 2, 2023 meeting. 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
ANIMAL   
CONTROL 
 Animal Control Director Aeschleman provided an overview of the 

November and December reports.   
 
 Aeschleman provided a summary of the euthanasia report, kennel 

services report, revenue report, and expense report.  
 
 Aeschleman provided a handout and discussed a Feral Cat Trap, 

Spay/Neuter, and Release Program which would help to control the 
free-roaming feral and stray cat population.  

  
 
HS-24-01 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 

recommend to approve agreement with City of Washington for Animal 
Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-02 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve agreement with City of Delavan for Animal Control 
Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

3



 
HS-24-03 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 

recommend to approve agreement with Village of South Pekin for Animal 
Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-04 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve agreement with Village of Mackinaw for Animal 
Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-05 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve agreement with City of East Peoria for Animal 
Control Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-24-06 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER SMITH to 
recommend to approve agreement with City of Pekin for Animal Control 
Services 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HEALTH    
DEPARTMENT Health Department Administrator Amy Fox stated that over the 

next couple of months, she will be sending a couple of transfers 
through the committee for approval. She stated that one reason is 
due to the unexpected vaccine costs.   

 
 Fox stated that meeting notices and invitations will be sent out for 

the Community Health Improvement Plan. She stated that they are 
using MAPP (Mobilizing for Action through Planning and 
Partnerships (MAPP) which is a broader process.  

 
 Fox stated that projects are moving along at the new Health 

Department building on Broadway.  
  
ENVIRONMENTAL 
HEALTH     Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated that 

January is radon action month, so they are doing a buy one get 
one free on radon test kits, which are $8.00. She stated that test 
kits will be sold at the Peoria Home Show in February and 
information will be provided to the public.  

 
 Thompson stated that the food permit renewals are going well. 

However, there are about 30 outstanding facilities that have not 

4



been renewed. She said if paperwork is not received by next week, 
they will send staff out to make contact with the owner.  

 
SOLID WASTE Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze stated a Pekin 

Landfill meeting was held with Attorney Kevin Day (the 
environmental attorney for the County), IEPA, and the Tazewell 
County Development, LLC, who purchased the landfill. She stated 
that they are in the process of cleaning the landfill up.  
 

 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:04 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)  
 
 
  
  

5



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Jan-24 Jan-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Jan-24 24 FYTD Jan-23
Registration Fees: $65,538.00 $32,700.00 $105,619.00 $58,801.00 14 19 2
City Contracts: $12,000.62 $10,138.34 $22,425.04 $11,237.64 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $2,014.90 $1,918.00 $3,932.90 $3,519.00 4 5 0
Donations/Misc: $5.00 $120.00 $55.00 $1,603.60 10 14 2
County Redemption: $220.00 $180.00 $470.00 $300.00 19 53 18
Adjudication Fines $2,600.00 $1,380.00 $3,425.00 $1,825.00 0 0 1
Public Safety Fines $865.00 $650.00 $1,740.00 $1,125.00 10 20 5
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9 33 12
Total Income: $83,243.52 $47,086.34 $137,666.94 $78,411.24 8 21 2

Jan-24 Jan-23 Jan-24 24 FYTD Jan-23
5 10 7

Confiscated 2 3 5 5 0
Stray Intake/Other 55 59 1 1 2
Animals Surrendered 9 16 0 2 0
Euthanasia Request 5 1 0 1 1
Wildlife 7 5 7 13 4
Bite Quarantine 4 0 0 4 2
TOTAL IN 82 84 18 36 16

1 2 0
Adoptions 6 25
Euthanasia/DOA 43 41
Reclaimed by Owner 16 14
Transferred Rescues: 37 69
Wildlife Released 0 1
TOTAL OUT 102 150

Jan-24 Jan-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $804.59 $828.69
VETERINARY $1,600.00 $1,000.00 $1,600.00
MEDICAL $353.91 $543.91 $698.13
POSTAGE $1,417.00 $0.00 $1,417.00
GARBAGE $429.51 $118.00 $555.77
PHONES $194.16 $193.94 $388.32
MAINTENANCE $865.40 $2,839.12 $1,183.34
CONTRACTS $3,743.00 $4,045.00 $3,743.00
ENERGY $799.63 $612.59 $1,973.56
MISC/SUPPLIES $41,433.78 $2,010.11 $42,367.55
TOTAL $50,836.39 $12,167.26 $54,755.36

EXPENSE REPORT

January 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
1

Deer Creek

Armington

0

2

111
6
3
26
25

9
0
3
23
0

272

0
3
3
0
12
2
52
6
0

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

12

0

9

4

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

17

5

42

24 FYTD

0
23

Marquette Heights
Mackinaw

Dogs (Vaccinated)

3

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

13

DISPOSITIONS:

143

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Wildlife

12/31/22: 143

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

0

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

1/31/24: 65
12/31/23: 85

1/31/23: 77

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

6



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Feb-24 Feb-23 FYTD 2024 FYTD 2023 Feb-24 24 FYTD Feb-23
Registration Fees: $54,931.00 $45,044.00 $160,550.00 $103,845.00 12 31 7
City Contracts: $35,079.54 $9,821.30 $57,504.58 $21,058.94 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $2,140.00 $2,509.00 $6,072.90 $6,028.00 3 8 2
Donations/Misc: $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $1,603.60 9 23 5
County Redemption: $370.00 $260.00 $840.00 $560.00 24 77 18
Adjudication Fines $800.00 $150.00 $4,225.00 $1,975.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $1,200.00 $875.00 $2,940.00 $2,000.00 3 23 1
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 21 54 17
Total Income: $94,520.54 $58,659.30 $232,187.48 $137,070.54 13 34 3

Feb-24 Feb-23 Feb-24 24 FYTD Feb-23
6 16 6

Confiscated 9 6 2 7 0
Stray Intake/Other 72 69 0 1 2
Animals Surrendered 5 31 1 3 0
Euthanasia Request 1 2 0 1 1
Wildlife 13 6 9 22 3
Bite Quarantine 9 1 1 5 2
TOTAL IN 109 115 19 55 14

2 4 0
Adoptions 9 17
Euthanasia/DOA 54 33
Reclaimed by Owner 27 22
Transferred Rescues: 21 27
Wildlife Released 0 1
TOTAL OUT 111 100

Feb-24 Feb-23 FYTD 2024
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $0.00 $828.69
VETERINARY $1,640.00 $1,065.00 $3,240.00
MEDICAL $749.48 $984.18 $1,447.61
POSTAGE $809.00 $1,135.00 $2,226.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $118.00 $682.03
PHONES $194.16 $193.94 $582.48
MAINTENANCE $946.50 $246.31 $2,129.84
CONTRACTS $1,108.00 $0.00 $4,851.00
ENERGY $740.34 $1,097.02 $2,713.90
MISC/SUPPLIES $1,994.83 $3,248.10 $44,362.38
TOTAL $8,308.57 $8,087.55 $63,063.93

2/29/23: 92

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

1/31/23: 77

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

1

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

2/29/24: 63
1/31/24: 65

DISPOSITIONS:

178

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

5

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

22

13

73

24 FYTD

0
45

Marquette Heights
Mackinaw

18

1

14

7

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

7

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

450

1
2
5
0
22
8
65
1
4

176
7
7
33
43

9
1
3
31
1EXPENSE REPORT

February 2024
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

1

2

7



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
JAN 22,107.00$     19,819.00$     19,752.00$     20,049.00$     25,857.00$     35,739.00$     34,106.00$     33,262.00$     34,765.00$     32,700.00$     65,538.00$     
FEB 18,837.00$     23,904.00$     29,777.00$     26,693.00$     38,157.00$     35,526.00$     40,346.00$     31,251.00$     25,407.00$     45,044.00$     54,931.00$     

MAR 25,180.00$     29,964.00$     26,903.00$     30,068.00$     49,113.00$     46,420.00$     39,307.00$     45,404.00$     30,304.00$     46,158.00$     
APR 30,766.00$     31,099.00$     31,091.00$     25,850.00$     36,486.00$     56,158.00$     22,673.00$     42,942.00$     38,110.00$     66,601.00$     
MAY 22,653.00$     21,176.00$     23,603.00$     26,402.00$     47,415.00$     40,701.00$     43,765.00$     32,705.00$     29,540.00$     47,267.00$     
JUNE 23,880.00$     28,146.00$     27,256.00$     26,604.00$     31,004.00$     33,027.00$     36,897.00$     37,968.00$     38,218.00$     57,498.00$     
JULY 26,803.00$     26,192.00$     21,077.00$     23,117.00$     46,166.00$     43,540.00$     39,998.00$     29,350.00$     33,590.00$     48,174.00$     
AUG 29,307.00$     26,995.00$     32,959.00$     29,303.00$     38,677.00$     40,870.00$     33,046.00$     22,843.00$     24,048.00$     51,086.00$     
SEP 26,382.00$     29,491.00$     27,885.00$     28,602.00$     46,913.00$     37,365.00$     38,980.00$     31,864.00$     21,224.00$     47,846.00$     
OCT 28,414.00$     26,628.00$     27,131.00$     29,484.00$     38,911.00$     48,461.00$     35,749.00$     25,740.00$     23,817.00$     63,947.90$     
NOV 19,489.00$     24,369.00$     30,970.00$     24,991.00$     30,386.00$     29,622.00$     32,419.00$     40,031.00$     26,729.00$     54,558.00$     
DEC 23,591.00$     22,775.00$     23,820.00$     23,007.00$     28,074.00$     36,238.00$     21,668.00$     27,222.00$     24,036.00$     40,081.00$     

297,409.00$   310,558.00$   322,224.00$   314,170.00$   457,159.00$   483,667.00$   418,954.00$   400,582.00$   349,788.00$   600,960.90$   120,469.00$   

July of 2017 Jan-23
Registration Registration

Increased Increased

8



No. Clinic Name City Sell Tags
1 4 Paws Animal Clinic Washington X
2 Associated Vet Clinic Washington
3 Banfield Vet Clinic (PetSmart) East Peoria X
4 Campbell's Mobile Clinic Mobile - Tazewell County X
5 Eastside Animal Hospital East Peoria X
6 Heartland Vet Clinic Morton X
7 Hoerr Vet Morton X
8 Just Animals East Peoria X
9 Lakeview Vet Clinic East Peoria

10 Lange Animal Hospital Pekin X
11 Meadows Vet Clinic East Peoria X
12 Morton Animal Hospital Morton
13 Noah's Ark Animal Hospital Minier X
14 Pekin Animal Hospital Pekin X
15 Pekin Vet Clinic Pekin X
16 Pro Animal Wellness Mobile - Tazewell County X
17 Rescued Heart Animal Hospital Pekin X
18 Teegarden Vet Clinic Washington X
19 Tender Care Animal Hospital Morton X
20 Tremont Vet Clinic Tremont X
21 Vetco Clinic (Petco) Pekin X
22 VIP Petcare (Tractor Supply) East Peoria X
23 VIP Petcare (Tractor Supply) Pekin X
24 VIP Petcare (Pet Supplies Plus) Pekin X
25 Washington Vet Clinic Washington X

9



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: January 2024

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 0 # BODY ART INSPECTIONS 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 23 23

#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 8 8 # LICENSING INSPECTION 7 7

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 4 4 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 1 1 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 12 12

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 0 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 6 6
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 0 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 0
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 0

10



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: January 2024

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
CFPM 0
ONLINE TRAININGS 4
IALEHA Mel & Elliot 1
FOOD CONSULTATIONS 103 103
FOOS COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 8 8
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 9 9

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 5 0

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 28 28
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 6 0

WELL CONSULTATIONS 3 3
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

Radon Consultations 1 1

11



  HS-24-07 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the City of East Peoria manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling 
collection program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to 
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste 
reduction and recycling; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste 
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as 
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the grant 
amount of $50,000.00 to the City of East Peoria. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management 
Program, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

12



  HS-24-08 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Morton manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling 
collection program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to 
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste 
reduction and recycling; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste 
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as 
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the 
expenditure of $23,175.00 to the Village of Morton. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management 
Program, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk        Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

13



  HS-24-09 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Creve Coeur manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling 
collection program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to 
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste 
reduction and recycling; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste 
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as 
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the 
expenditure of $17,500.00 to the Village of Creve Coeur. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management 
Program, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

14



  HS-24-10 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Pekin manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling collection 
program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to 
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste 
reduction and recycling; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste 
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as 
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the grant 
amount of $74,000.00 to the City of Pekin. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management 
Program, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

15



  HS-24-11 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Washington manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling 
collection program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to 
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste 
reduction and recycling; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste 
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as 
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the 
expenditure of $25,796.28 to the City of Washington. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management 
Program and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

16



HS-24-12 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and 
recommends that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s Health Services Committee recommends to the County 
Board to approve the expenditure of up to $59,528.72 from the Solid Waste 
Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, said expenditure is to support and assist in recycling collection 
programs for the rural villages and townships participating during 2024. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Clerk notify the County Board 
Office, the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste 
Management Program, Finance, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 27th DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                 ______________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk                                Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 
 
 

17


	HS-24-12 Resolution for Rural Grants.pdf
	RESOLUTION

	01 JANUARY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	Vets and TCAC Tags.pdf
	Sheet1

	HS-24-12 Resolution for Rural Grants.pdf
	RESOLUTION

	3-14-24 Health Services Agenda.pdf
	2-8-24 Health Services Agenda- Agenda Packet.pdf
	HS-24-12 Resolution for Rural Grants.pdf
	RESOLUTION

	01 JANUARY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	Vets and TCAC Tags.pdf
	Sheet1


	02 FEBRUARY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	January EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2


	02 FEBRUARY 2024.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	January EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2




